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WAEIUPD GENERAL INFORMATION SYSTEN 09/17/99
DIVISION: Temporary Assistance FAGE 1

GIS 99 TA/WMS010

T0: Commissicners, IM Directors, HEAP Liaisons, wMs Coordinators,
BICS Coordinators
FROM: Wendy Dmitri, Division of Temporary Assistance/WMs

SUBJECT: Mass Auth for HEAP Supplemental Benefit

EFFECTIVE DATE: Immediately
CONTACT PERSON: For Systems Questions contact Wayne Marquit at 1-800-

- 343-889, extension 3-9779. For policy questions contact
your regional representative.

The schedule for the mass authorization of the $35 HFAP supplemental
benefithasbeenpostpaxedmttiltheweekaﬂofSeptemerzs, 1999. as a
result of this delay, please make the following change to the WS/BICS
Coordinator letter of August 28, 1999, Page 1, for the instructions to post
a payline to wMs. 'Ihepaymentperiodfrm—todatehasbeendxmgedto
9/30/99-9/30/99.



